
Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: CC&V June Inspection Report Response
1 message

Jeana Ratcliff <Jeana.Ratcliff@newmont.com> Wed, Sep 30, 2020 at 3:37 PM
To: "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Brock,

 

Yes, that’s correct.

 

Thanks,

Jeana

 

Jeana Ratcliff, EIT

ENV IRONMENTAL  COORDINATOR

Cripple Creek and Victor Gold Mining Co.  

100 N. 3rd St. 

Victor, CO 80860

O 719.689.4125

M 719.431.1066

N E W M O N T. C O M

 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 

From: Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 2:22 PM
To: Jeana Ratcliff <Jeana.Ratcliff@newmont.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: CC&V June Inspec�on Report Response

 

Hi Jeana,

Just to clarify, you are asking for the corrective action date to be extended for the PSES holding pond issue noted in the June 30, 20920 inspection?

Brock

 

On Wed, Sep 30, 2020 at 11:25 AM Jeana Ratcliff <Jeana.Ratcliff@newmont.com> wrote:

Good Morning Brock,

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__newmont.com_&d=DwMGaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=_Iz27aolX7cJPLKVT82YnpoRZKSpqw1fBcy9I0ZVtEg&m=dpWpCCgv4g86nrEvx0VrDFg49n7DhBag7Tcj43syjfs&s=dYL8rAoipJTVads_7rsCBsSevVz1xqh50XczuFcMYuo&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.newmont.com_&d=DwMGaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=_Iz27aolX7cJPLKVT82YnpoRZKSpqw1fBcy9I0ZVtEg&m=dpWpCCgv4g86nrEvx0VrDFg49n7DhBag7Tcj43syjfs&s=xT6NCspHbH44jQ92rPUf8Fy44jx5XQrmidUJS1z4emQ&e=
mailto:brock.bowles@state.co.us
mailto:Jeana.Ratcliff@newmont.com
mailto:Jeana.Ratcliff@newmont.com


 

Please see the attached request for extension of the response deadline of October 6 proposed by DRMS. Please let myself or Justin know if you have
any additional questions.

 

Thanks, 
Jeana

 

 

Jeana Ratcliff, EIT

ENV IRONMENTAL  COORDINATOR

Cripple Creek and Victor Gold Mining Co.  

100 N. 3rd St. 

Victor, CO 80860

O 719.689.4125

M 719.431.1066

N E W M O N T. C O M

 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 

 

--

Brock Bowles

Environmental Protection Specialist

P 720.774.0040  | F 303.832.8106 

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

brock.bowles@state.co.us  |  https://www.colorado.gov/drms

 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__newmont.com_&d=DwMFAg&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=_Iz27aolX7cJPLKVT82YnpoRZKSpqw1fBcy9I0ZVtEg&m=UzoANiXtwYeJrCWLoZxIIsTh1ZvWiDTTsBw65sNik5U&s=oWQcU0HGltvzZgQLqf-dA-GB_PRMajlmtTbBE2ahrY8&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.newmont.com_&d=DwMFAg&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=_Iz27aolX7cJPLKVT82YnpoRZKSpqw1fBcy9I0ZVtEg&m=UzoANiXtwYeJrCWLoZxIIsTh1ZvWiDTTsBw65sNik5U&s=eyuFQk4bGUxZMoFFhCHEqz0zeP2OpQIbYslFBujL0c4&e=
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1313+Sherman+St.,+Room+215,+Denver,+CO+80203?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:brock.bowles@state.cu.us
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.colorado.gov/drms__;!!GOZoAE6SQk4fYw!nEmKPZeI6VklGT1905xKlwCohaJX5UUtSbXKmcAYfsLA7q8bpf0m-XAkao4uUb_pAYI_$





